


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Confirmation of Agreement on Terms and Conditions [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 30 August 2024 7:21:00 AM
Attachments: A - SWF PAS Sponsorship Benefits.docx

C - Commonwealth Purchase Order Terms v7.0 5 Sept 2022 1.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning 
 
Please have a read of the documents attached and if you agree on the terms of the sponsorship,
please send through email confirmation so we can attach it to the payments system for approval.
 

 please once we receive response from  please forward to Canberra as we are
out of the office today for planning day in case we are delayed.
 
Warm regards,
 

_______________________________
Program Manager – Public Diplomacy, Direct Aid Program, Volunteers & Sport
Australian High Commission Samoa
47 Main Beach Road, Apia, Samoa
T  | M 
samoa.embassy.gov.au | Facebook

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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ATTACHMENT A 

Samoa Weightlifting Federation Sponsorship Benefits provided to PacificAus Sports  
 

 
ITEM BENEFITS FOR PACIFICAUSSPORTS  

1. Official Designation • Major Sponsor of Samoa Weightlifting Federation (SWF) for its 
participation in the Commonwealth Weightlifting Championships 

• Any other designation agreed in writing by SWF and DFAT 

2. Intellectual Property  PacificAus Sports may utilise the SWF logos, names and graphics for 
the purposes of advertising DFAT’s partnership with SWF. 

3. Signage and 
Branding: 
Competition 

DFAT may display the PacificAus Sports (PAS) and/or Australian 
Government logo at any events held by or featuring SWF in 2024 as 
follows: 

• PAS / Australian Govt signage prominently placed at any 
competitions organised by or featuring SWF 

 
4. Signage and 

Branding: Training 
Facilities  

The PacificAus Sports logo will be displayed prominently in the SWF 
team gym. 

DFAT will provide SWF with the latest PacificAus Sports logo suite and 
brand guidelines. SWF will send the designs for any PacificAus Sports-
related assets to DFAT for approval prior to finalising.  

5. Signage and 
Branding: Media  

The PacificAus Sports logo shall be displayed for any media 
opportunities, such as interviews with local or international media 

DFAT will provide SWF with the latest PacificAus Sports logo suite and 
brand guidelines. SWF will send the designs for any PacificAus Sports-
related assets to DFAT for approval prior to finalising.  

6. Team Kit DFAT shall receive recognition as follows:  

• PacificAus Sports logo prominently displayed on competition and 
training kit, including equipment or training bags 

DFAT will provide SWF with the latest PacificAus Sports logo suite and 
brand guidelines. SWF will send the designs for any PacificAus Sports-
related assets to DFAT for approval prior to finalising.  

7. Tickets and 
Hospitality 

DFAT shall receive the following for any competitions in 2024: 

• VIP Invitations to attend competitions in Samoa organised by SWF, 
along with opportunity to be featured in any media opportunities   

8. Social Media Team social media posts will reference PacificAus Sports’ support – for 
example by tagging or linking the official PacificAus Sports Facebook 
page, and by using one the following hashtags: 

#PacificAusSports 

In addition, the parties will work together to promote 
announcements/activities. In most instances this will be a simple 
reference to #PacificAusSports hashtag, however the parties will jointly 
identify opportunities to promote a larger partnership “splash” where text 
such as “Proudly supported by PacificAus Sports” will be used in the 
written text. 
 

9. Player Images Subject to prior approval by SWF, DFAT may utilise player images for 
DFAT’s purposes as follows:  
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• Video footage and still images of SWF members from competition 
and training 

Please note: all costs associated with such promotions including costs of 
procuring the video or photographic images referred to above shall be at 
the sole expense of DFAT. 

10. Player Appearances DFAT may utilise SWF members as made available for appearances for 
the following purposes: 

• Promotion of SWF association with PacificAus Sports and/or 
promoting PacificAus Sports key messages 

Please note: 

• The mix of SWF personnel shall be agreed on a case by case basis 
and subject to availability 

• All costs associated with any promotions including player travel 
costs to each appearance shall be at the sole expense of DFAT 
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